Yi-Hsuan Peng

Teacher of Mandarin

Profile

I am a qualified Mandarin teacher with more than 6 years' experience, teaching across various locations in Asia and the UK. I teach students from all over the world of all ages and levels.

Languages

Mandarin (traditional) | Mandarin (simplified) | Hanyu Pinyin | Bopomo Pinyin | English | Japanese

Education

University of York, England

MA in Applied Linguistics for Language Teaching

2016 - 2018

National Cheng Kung University, Taiwan

BA in Foreign Languages and Literature

2009 - 2014

Teaching Chinese as a Second Language **Education Programme**

2011 - 2013

Experience

Online Mandarin Teacher

MTC, National Normal Taiwan University, Taiwan 2020 - Present

Assistant Professor

Busan University of Foreign Studies, South Korea 2019 - 2020

Author of Mandarin Textbook

National Normal Taiwan University, Taiwan 2018

Teacher of Mandarin

Shih Chieh University/Overseas Community Affairs Council. Taiwan 2018

Teaching Assistant

Link Chinese Academy, England 2017

Chinese Language Teacher

National Cheng Kung University

2014 - 2016

Certifications

Teach Mandarin Chinese as a Second / Foreign language by Ministry of Education, ROC (Taiwan)



info@mandarinwithyihsuan.com



in www.linkedin.com/in/yh-peng



www.mandarinwithyihsuan.com